




Wednesday,	
  July	
  15,	
  2015	
  at	
  2:16:18	
  PM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time

Page	
  1	
  of	
  2

Subject: [Staff	
  Board	
  Support]	
  Fwd:	
  Independent	
  Review	
  Panel	
  (IRP)	
  recommenda=on	
  on	
  the	
  ma?er
between	
  DCA	
  and	
  ICANN	
  related	
  to	
  Dot	
  Africa	
  gTLD

Date: Tuesday,	
  July	
  14,	
  2015	
  at	
  7:40:58	
  AM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time

From: Steve	
  Crocker	
  (sent	
  by	
  staff-­‐brdsupport-­‐bounces@icann.org	
  <staff-­‐brdsupport-­‐
bounces@icann.org>)

To: Staff-­‐BrdSupport
CC: Steve	
  Crocker

FYI.

Steve

Begin	
  forwarded	
  message:

From: Steve Crocker <steve.crocker@icann.org>
Subject: Re: Independent Review Panel (IRP) recommendation on the matter between 
DCA and ICANN related to Dot Africa gTLD
Date: July 14, 2015 at 10:38:50 AM EDT
To: Awa Cheikh <CheikhA@africa-union.org>
Cc: Steve Crocker <steve.crocker@icann.org>, Fadi Chehadé <fadi.chehade@icann.org>,
Cassia Oliveira <cassia.oliveira@icann.org>, Moctar Yedaly <YedalyM@africa-union.org>

Awa	
  Cheikh,

Receipt	
  is	
  acknowledged.	
  	
  Dr.	
  Ibrahim’s	
  le?er	
  has	
  now	
  been	
  forward	
  to	
  the	
  full	
  board	
  and	
  
appropriate	
  staff.	
  	
  Please	
  convey	
  my	
  personal	
  regards	
  to	
  Dr.	
  Ibrahim.

Steve	
  Crocker
Chair,	
  ICANN	
  Board	
  of	
  Directors

On	
  Jul	
  14,	
  2015,	
  at	
  10:16	
  AM,	
  Awa	
  Cheikh	
  <CheikhA@africa-­‐union.org>	
  wrote:

Dear	
  Sir,
	
  
Gree=ngs	
  from	
  African	
  Union	
  Commission,	
  Department	
  of	
  Infrastructure	
  and	
  
Energy
	
  
Please	
  find	
  a?ached	
  herewith	
  a	
  le?er	
  on	
  the	
  above-­‐men=oned	
  subject	
  for	
  your	
  
considera=on.
	
  
Kindly	
  acknowledge	
  receipt	
  .
	
  
Thank	
  you

	
  

Awa Cheikh	
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Private Secretary	
  |	
  Infrastructure & Energy Department	
  |	
  African Union Commission

Tel:	
  +251-11-5517700	
  |	
  Fax:	
  	
  |	
  E-mail:	
  CheikhA@africa-union.org	
  |	
  Web:www.au.int

Addis Ababa | Ethiopia

Disclaimer: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient . If you are not the intended message recipient  you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The Sender therefore does not accept liability 
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<Letter-­‐Chairman	
  of	
  the	
  Board	
  of	
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Wednesday,	
  July	
  15,	
  2015	
  at	
  2:17:17	
  PM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time

Page	
  1	
  of	
  2

Subject: [Staff	
  Board	
  Support]	
  Fwd:	
  Independent	
  Review	
  Panel	
  (IRP)	
  recommenda=on	
  on	
  the	
  ma?er
between	
  DCA	
  and	
  ICANN	
  related	
  to	
  Dot	
  Africa	
  gTLD

Date: Tuesday,	
  July	
  14,	
  2015	
  at	
  7:26:55	
  AM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time

From: Steve	
  Crocker	
  (sent	
  by	
  staff-­‐brdsupport-­‐bounces@icann.org	
  <staff-­‐brdsupport-­‐
bounces@icann.org>)

To: Icann-­‐board	
  ICANN,	
  Staff-­‐BrdSupport,	
  Tarek	
  Kamel,	
  Sally	
  Costerton,	
  Emily	
  Crane	
  Pimentel,	
  Akram
Atallah,	
  Theresa	
  Swinehart,	
  Ashwin	
  Rangan,	
  Allen	
  Grogan,	
  Susanna	
  Benne?,	
  David	
  Olive,	
  David
Conrad,	
  Nora	
  Abusi?a

CC: steve@shinkuro.com

This	
  just	
  arrived	
  from	
  Dr.	
  Elham	
  M.	
  A.	
  Ibrahim,	
  Commissioner	
  for	
  Infrastructure	
  and	
  Energy	
  in	
  South	
  Africa.	
  	
  It’s	
  
exactly	
  in	
  line	
  with	
  what	
  Tarek’s	
  memo	
  suggested	
  would	
  happen.

I	
  am	
  about	
  to	
  send	
  my	
  comments	
  regarding	
  the	
  resolu=on	
  and	
  ra=onale.

I	
  have	
  included	
  everyone	
  on	
  this	
  message	
  and	
  will	
  do	
  the	
  same	
  on	
  the	
  next.	
  	
  Not	
  everyone	
  needs	
  to	
  read	
  the	
  
details,	
  but	
  I	
  think	
  it’s	
  important	
  for	
  everyone	
  to	
  be	
  aware	
  of	
  the	
  mul=ple	
  pieces	
  of	
  this	
  puzzle.

Thanks,

Steve

Begin	
  forwarded	
  message:

From: Awa Cheikh <CheikhA@africa-union.org>
Subject: Independent Review Panel (IRP) recommendation on the matter between 
DCA and ICANN related to Dot Africa gTLD
Date: July 14, 2015 at 10:16:35 AM EDT
To: "Steve@shinkuro.com" <Steve@shinkuro.com>, "steve.crocker@icann.org"
<steve.crocker@icann.org>
Cc: "fadi.chehade@icann.org" <fadi.chehade@icann.org>, "cassia.oliveira@icann.org" 
<cassia.oliveira@icann.org>, Moctar Yedaly <YedalyM@africa-union.org>

Dear	
  Sir,
	
  
Gree=ngs	
  from	
  African	
  Union	
  Commission,	
  Department	
  of	
  Infrastructure	
  and	
  Energy
	
  
Please	
  find	
  a?ached	
  herewith	
  a	
  le?er	
  on	
  the	
  above-­‐men=oned	
  subject	
  for	
  your	
  
considera=on.
	
  
Kindly	
  acknowledge	
  receipt	
  .
	
  
Thank	
  you

	
  

Awa Cheikh	
  

Private Secretary	
  |	
  Infrastructure & Energy Department	
  |	
  African Union Commission

Tel:	
  +251-11-5517700	
  |	
  Fax:	
  	
  |	
  E-mail:	
  CheikhA@africa-union.org	
  |	
  Web:www.au.int
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Disclaimer: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient . If you are not the intended message recipient  you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The Sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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